

San Diego Unified School District

Jones School

SSC Meeting January 23, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:YY

| | | | Quorum (<u>Yes</u> /No) |
|--------------------|----------------------------|------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Allison Buell X | Principal (ex officio) | Keiara Auzenne | Parent (Year 2) |
| Joshua BriscoX | Parent (Year 1) | Kim Tigerstrom X | Parent (Year 2) |
| Victor Marmalejo | Parent (Year 1) | Stormie Carson X | Classroom Teacher, SSC Chair (Year 2) |
| Courtney GravesX | Classroom Teacher (Year 1) | Josielyn Dungo X | Classroom Teacher, Secretary (Year 2) |
| Jenna Greif X | Other-School Personnel | Vacant | Parent |
| Guest Name: | | | |

| Item | Description/Actions | Meeting Summary | |
|---|--|--|--|
| 1. Call to order | Stormie Carson, SSC Chairperson | Meeting called to order at 2:35 p.m. | |
| 2. Public Comment | Open | Informational No public comments. | |
| 3. SSC Business a. Approval of Minutes | a. Action Item: Approval of minutes for November 28, 2023; Stormie Carson, Chair | a. Voting - Minutes were reviewed. Allison Buell motioned to approve the minutes for the November 28, 2023 SSC Meeting. Courtney Graves seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the minutes. | |
| 4. Data Review a. Review Budget Survey Data | a. Informational: Stormie Carson, SSC Chairperson | a. Informational - The Budget Survey Responses document was shared with the committee. Fifty three responses were received and 60.4% of the responses received came from a family member of a student and 39.6% from a Jones Staff member. Feedback from the survey showed high interest in the areas of VAPA, teacher collaboration, staffing for small group academic instruction, counseling and mental health services, supplemental classroom materials and additional noon duty supervision. | |

| | | Additional support for noon duty is being provided with a PIF (Paraeducator-Independence Facilitator). Buses and assemblies are budgeted by the PTA. |
|---------------------------------------|---|--|
| 5. Budget a. Funding Updates | a. Informational, Allison Buell, Principal | a. The SSC Committee oversees Title I dollars. Title I funds provide support for students in closing achievement gaps. Jones Elementary Title I ranking went down, in turn, dollar amount for Title I funds went down. Covid funding is coming to an end. Use of LCFF Budget will provide 50% of funding for paraeducator support, professional development for staff, and for counseling. |
| b. Title I Budget Recommendations for | b. Action Item: Allison Buell, Principal | Paraeducator or Guidance Assistant Position - The funding of this position is for three years. Jones Elementary is in year three for funding a paraeducator position. Paraeducators receive more hours and cost more due to salary and benefits. Allison Buell connected with the principal at Nipiquay Elementary and the school is interested in splitting paraeducator support (50%). Paraeducators will provide small group instruction. |
| 2024-2025 School Year | | b. Allison Buell made a motion to utilize \$20,800 of Title I Funding for the VAPA AEP program and to utilize \$25,676 for a PIF staffing position. Joshua Brisco seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the motion to use Title I Funding for VAPA and staffing for a PIF. |
| | | Title I Parent Involvement Funds provides funds for parent supplies, duplicating services, refreshments for school events, and as a teacher/paraeducator hourly position for translating or babysitting. The committee discussed where funds should be allocated to. Allison Buell made a motion to set aside \$500 for parent supplies and \$467 towards duplicating services. Joshua Brisco seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the use of Title I Parent Involvement Funds towards parent supplies and duplicating services. |